
From: Crum, Lynda
To: Tomczak, Kimberly
Subject: FW: Service of Nufarm CAFO
Date: Tuesday, May 26, 2020 7:18:26 AM
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Kim, per our conversation, please include this message in the Nufarm routing package. Thank
you, -lc
 
 
From: Thomas Ryan <thomas.ryan@nufarm.com> 
Sent: Friday, May 22, 2020 3:21 PM
To: Crum, Lynda <Crum.Lynda@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Service of Nufarm CAFO
 
Hi Lynda,
 
I confirm that service of the final, ratified CAFO via email is acceptable to us.
 
Sincerely,
Tommy
 

–––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––
Tommy Ryan
Corporate Counsel – North America
 
T  +1 708-377-1445
M +1 630-703-8984
E  thomas.ryan@nufarm.com
 
11901 South Austin Avenue
Alsip, Illinois 60803 USA
 
nufarm.com
 

–––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––
 

From: Crum, Lynda <Crum.Lynda@epa.gov> 
Sent: Friday, May 22, 2020 8:27 AM
To: Thomas Ryan <thomas.ryan@nufarm.com>
Subject: Service of Nufarm CAFO
 
Hi Tommy,
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The Regional Hearing Clerk has expressed a desire to serve the final, ratified Consent
Agreement and Final Order (CAFO) by email. Because this is not our usual way of
doing business, we are seeking confirmation that this method of service is acceptable to
Nufarm. If so, could you please confirm by responding to this email? We will then
include the email in the package that goes to her seeking her concurrence on the CAFO
and issuance of a Final Order. If not, please let me know that too so that we can discuss
the matter further.
 
Thank you in advance for your consideration.
 
Lynda
 

  Lynda C. Crum,
Associate Regional Counsel

 

United States Environmental Protection Agency
Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, S.W.
Atlanta, Georgia 30303
T 404.562.9524
E crum.lynda@epa.gov
 
Confidentiality Notice:  This communication is being sent to you by an attorney and is intended only for the
individual(s) or entity(s) to whom or to which it is addressed. This communication may contain information that is
proprietary, privileged, enforcement confidential, or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you have received
this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by email and delete all copies of this message.
 
 

Disclaimer: This email contains copyright or confidential information of Nufarm. If you are not the intended recipient,
any use, reproduction and disclosure of this email is strictly prohibited without the authority of Nufarm.
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